
Agenda Item B.6
CPMS CONSENT CALENDAR

Meeting Date: December 18, 2018
____________________________________________________________

TO: Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM: Peter Imhof, Planning and Environmental Review Director

CONTACT: Lisa Prasse, Current Planning Manager 
Mary Chang, Supervising Senior Planner 

SUBJECT: Professional Services Agreement for Planning Services with Bret McNulty, 
McNulty Consulting for Planning Services

RECOMMENDATION:

Authorize the City Manager to execute Professional Services Agreement No. 2018-__ 
with Bret McNulty, McNulty Consulting, to provide planning services in the amount not to 
exceed $75,000 with the term of the agreement to December 31, 2019 (Attachment 1).

BACKGROUND:

One of the functions provided by Current Planning is the processing applications for land 
use development projects under applicable local, state and federal planning and 
environmental regulations and policies.  In response to the volume of Current Planning 
project cases processing and construction management oversight needs, the Planning 
and Environmental Review Department staffing is supplemented with and supported by 
contract planners to ensure timely, efficient, and responsive service to applicants in lieu 
of hiring additional, full-time staff.  

On July 17, 2018, the City Council authorized a professional services agreement 
(Attachment 2) with Mr. McNulty for such assistance.  The original not-to-exceed amount 
for the agreement was $80,000 with a termination date of June 30, 2019.   Of the $80,000, 
$65,000 was allocated for work on the Bacara Beach House project and $15,000 to assist 
with development projects.  Since July, Mr. McNulty, and subcontractors, have provided 
approximately $24,000 in services on the Bacara project and $14,000 on development 
projects (specifically, cannabis and telecommunications permit applications). 

As discussed in the July 17, 2018 staff report, the Bacara Beach House (providing 
restrooms, showers, and a snack bar to the public at Haskell’s Beach) is a requirement 
of the permits associated with the construction and operation of the Ritz-Carlton Bacara.  
The winter storms of 2016 created beach erosion that undermined the stability of the 
building.  Both the California Coastal Commission and the City issued emergency permits
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(EMP) to stabilize the beach house from failing and to allow the property owner time to 
find a solution so that the public amenities continue to be provided.  Mr. McNulty has been 
involved with the Bacara Beach House EMP for the past 2½ years. 

DISCUSSION:

As mentioned above, Mr. McNulty has been assisting the City with the Bacara Beach 
House replacement project, several cannabis permit applications, and 
telecommunications applications. It is anticipated that the City will be receive additional 
cannabis and telecommunications permit applications in the near future. 

The City’s award of professional services procedures recommends but does not require
that staff hold a competitive bid process. However, staff did establish a qualified list 
though a request for proposal process for planning consulting services in July, 2018. Mr. 
McNulty was selected to be on this list.

For these reasons, staff is requesting authorization of a new contract for additional project 
processing services (as described above), separate from the Bacara contract. This 
separate contract will allow for more efficient tracking of the Bacara project and other 
projects that Mr. McNulty will be working on.

FISCAL IMPACTS:

The costs associated with Mr. McNulty contract would be supported exclusively by 
deposit funds provided by applicants.  As such, no appropriation is needed. 

ALTERNATIVES:

The City Council may elect not to authorize the recommended action and the services 
provided by Mr. McNulty would not occur.  Staff would either seek assistance from other 
consultants or have the tasks performed by existing staff. The latter option would have 
workload impacts on existing staff.

Reviewed By: Legal Review By: Approved By:

___________________             ___________________          ___________________    
Carmen Nichols Michael Jenkins Michelle Greene
Deputy City Manager City Attorney            City Manager

ATTACHMENTS:

1. Professional Services Agreement No. 2018-__ with Bret McNulty 
2. Professional Services Agreement No. 2018-055 with Bret McNulty
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Attachment 2

Professional Services Agreement No. 2018-55 with Bret McNulty 
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